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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) .

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.
2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.
3. All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

4. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee.

5. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or
goods, this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

6. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

7. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

9. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

10. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

11. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern
all rights and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase
Order/Contract.

12. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

13. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, this Contract may be
deemed null and void, and terminated without further order.

14. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
(http://www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that,
the Agency meets the definition of a Cover Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

15. WEST VIRGINIA ALCOHOL & DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT: If this Contract constitutes a public improvement
construction contract as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code ("The West Virginia Alcohol
and Drug-Free Workplace Act’), then the following language shall hereby become part of this Contract: "The
contractor and its subcontractors shall implement and maintain a written drug-free workplace policy in compliance
with the West Virginia Alcohol and Drug-Free Workplace Act, as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West
Virginia Code. The contractor and its subcontractors shall provide a sworn statement in writing, under the
penalties of perjury, that they maintain a valid drug-free work place policy in compliance with the West Virginia
and Drug-Free Workplace Act. It is understood and agreed that this Coniract shall be cancelled by the awarding
authority if the Contractor: 1) Fails to implement its drug-free workplace policy; 2) Fails to provide information
regarding implementation of the contractor's drug-free workplace policy at the request of the public authority; or
3) Provides to the public authority false information regarding the contractor's drug-free workplace policy."

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the
specifications must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the
specifications must be clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications
and literature to the bid. The Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Complete all sections of the quotation form.
4. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy.

5. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the
quotation.

6. BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications:
Department of Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street FEast, P.O. Box 50130,
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev. 7/01/08
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Req # DEP 14591 Page 1 of 4
Nellis (Blaylock) Portal
Addendum #1

REVISIONS TO SPECIFICATIONS

Add 7.2.4 Random Backfill — Random backfill shall be as specified in Section 604.8 of
the WVDOT Standard Specifications for Roads and Bridges. The backfill considered for
use must first be visually approved by the WVDEP.

DRAWINGS

A detail drawing of pipe backfill utilizing random backfill is attached.

Sheet 4 of 6 — Delete the TYPICAL V-DITCH 4’ RIPRAP CHANNEL detail drawing. A

new detail drawing of the rock rip channel showing the channel to be 1.5’ deep and 6’
wide v-ditch is attached.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Questions asked at the mine seal area:

Q: Is this the access road that is to be gravelled? Which part? All the way to the road?
A: Yes. The road is to be stoned as shown on the drawings and as outlined in the
construction specifications.

Q: Where is the portal?
A: On the hill at the location shown on the drawings.

Q: How is the drainage to go?
A: The drainage is to be taken from the portal around the hill at the location shown on
the drawings.

Q: Will we need railroad insurance?
A: Yes.



Req # DEP 14591 Page 2 of 4
Nellis (Blaylock) Portal
Addendum #1

Q: Will we be able to use any of this dirt for backfilling the seal?

A: The seal is to be backfilled according to the drawings and construction specifications.
Material excavated from the site can be used as soil cover if the material will support
vegetation. '

Q: Will the large tree beside the portal need to be cut?
A: Yes, the roots will be cut during construction activities and will cause the tree to
eventually die. The tree will need to be cut and stockpiled.

Questions asked at the end of drainage area:

Q: Is this the area to be cleared?
A: Yes, but only to the extent necessary to complete the work. Timber that has roots
damaged by construction activities will also need to be cut down and stockpiled.

Q: Where are we to put the drainage down the hill?
A: At the location shown on the drawings.

Q: Is there a wingwall on this project?
A: No. Rock riprap is to be placed at the discharge end of the pipe where it empties into
the riprap channel. '

Q: That is the end of the project down there?
A: Yes, at the location shown on the drawings.

Q: Is this a concrete cistern?

A: Appears to be a concrete pad. The pipe is to be placed up the hill above the pad at the
location shown on the drawings. The Contractor shall take care not to damage the
concrete.

Q: Where is the last manhole?
A: At the location shown on the drawings.



Req # DEP 14591 Page 3 of 4
Nellis (Blaylock) Portal
Addendum #1

Q: How deep are the manholes?
A: The required depth will need to be measured on the drawings.

Q: Where does the riprap ditch start?
A: At the location and elevation shown on the drawings.

Q: Are the existing survey ribbons at the end of the ditch? _
A: No, the survey ribbons were placed during mapping activities. Construction layout
will be the responsibility of the Contractor.

Q: Are the manholes round?
A: Yes.

Q: Is there a grate on top of the manhole?
A: No, a manhole cover.

Question asked at the parking area:

Q: The pipe at the beginning of the access, does it have to be changed or cleaned?
A: No. Only pipes damaged by construction activities will need to be replaced.



" Req # DEP 14591 Page 4 of 4
Nellis (Blaylock) Portal
Addendum #1
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WV 25305-0130

NTAIN

HE BI

THIS INFORMATIO
D MAY NOT BE CON

CB-23

DEP14591

04/23/2009

1:30 PM

FAX NUMBER IN CASE IT

GARDI

S48

NG YOUR BID:

- Tl A

YPE NAME OF PERSON TO

UOTE :

.jo:\’.\.&%.....

N ON THE FACE OF
SIDERED:

IS NECESSARY

CONTACT

® 0 0. 0. 0.0 0.0 06 000 0 00

ER:

B ot e

TELEPHONE
< q

Qa

nn%f' :j$2A

(56 D77 3RS2E

598700

DATE Z/-D,Q ’(\\O)

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

{ FEIN
QI A\ &Q dﬁ 9 !
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




Nellis (Blaylock) Portal s 0 '
Requisition # DEP14591 ~. 014

Contractor's Bid Sheet

CompanyName’Bl‘sml\ﬂ\" CDY\CAH ld’\ ON ‘AC)L\PPI:QS IT\Q. .
Address: | sD PR q DY Lo
/bawxnvﬁ.‘ Y. A595p3D

The DEP reserves the right to request additional information and

~ supporting documentation regarding unit prices when the unit price
appears to be unreasonable. Pursuant to Legislative Rule 148-CSR1, . C
6.4.2. The Director may accept or reject, in whole or in part, any bid '
when the Director feels it to be in the best interest of the State. If any
bid is réjected, the. Dn‘ector shall place a written explanation in the ) _
purchase order file ) 7 S o . R 3

ITEM
NO. | QUANTITY

 DESERIPTION ‘UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

.0 | Lump Sum [MOBILIZATION (LIMTED TO 10% OF TOTAL BID) 540295
2.0 | Lump Sum [CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT (LIMITED TO 5% TOTAL BID) 3 22300

B02 95

3.0 | Lump Sum JQUALITY CONTROL (LIMITED TO 3% OF TOTAL BID) [ 289,508 1) 289 5p
4.0. | Lump Sum |SITE PREPARATION (LIMITED TO 10% OF TOTAL BID) - 32237518 3 : 75
5.0 300 L.F. |SEDIMENT CONTROL BARRIER , ‘825 18 3 ¥75.00
6.0 | Lump Sum |REVEGETATION 2on0.00 18 2 noo. oo
7.1 50 LF |1.5'Rock Rpirap Channel 1 "zhnn 2 50000
7.2 260 L.F. |18" Diameter HDPE Pipe ~ o 2 W5 1l 700,00
73 T4 Manholes . 20002018 30 000,00
9.0 80 Tons |1 1/2" Crusher Run Stone ! 3750 % A/)n JaTA)
10.0 1 Mine Seal . J% Eon,.00 /,, g, 00

$
$
$
$
$
3
$
3
5 _
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$




OMB #1029-0119
Expiration Date: O1/31/2010

AML CONTRACTOR INFORMATION FORM

You must complete this form for your AML contracting officer to request an AML eligibility
evaluation from the Office of Surface Mining to determine if you are eligible to receive an AML
contract. This eligibility requirement applies to contractors and their sub-contractors and is found
under OSM's regulations at 30 CFR 874.16.

Part A: General Information
A <FLV‘\C_,; 3
- é — o
Contractor Namemcbﬁfmmbgpéifax Payer ID No.: 5H5-017) 3825
Address:_ Db, 20OX_ 9D ,
City: 3R0viNa 1Yk State: LW\ Zip CodeRAN30 Phone: 24 84 8“7[\6(/
Fax No 204 5UT-“1 1>  E-mail address: bormontconst @ Lj(‘sv\(\g'g L COTN

Part B: Legal Structure

;QQ Corporation () Sole Proprietorship () Partnership ()LLC
() Other (please specify)

Part C: Certifying and updating information in the Applicant/Violator System (AVS). Select only
one of the following options, follow the instructions for that option, and sign below.

L RAochboca N Sones  , have the express authority to certify that:
(print name) .
Information on the attached Entity OFT from AVS is accurate, complete, and upto-
date. If you select this option, you must attach an Entity OFT from AVS to this form.
Sign and date below and do not complete Part D.

Part of the information on the attached Entity OFT from AVS is missing or incorrect and
the information in AVS for my company must be updated. If you select this option, you
must attach an Entity OFT from AVS to this form. Use Part D to provide missing or
corrected information. Sign and date below and complete Part D.

Our company currently has no information in AVS. If you select this option, you must
provide all information required in Part D. Sign and date below and complete Part D.

Date Y- Q- bﬁ Signat@&\/\jﬁkﬁ%% o ie?f\gj&kﬁ\iwv:\"

IMPORTANT! g

In order to certify in Part C to the accuracy of existing information in AVS, you must obtain a
copy of your business' Entity OFT. To obtain an Entity OFT, contact the AVS Office, toll-free,
at 800-643-9748 or request it from www.avs.osmre.~ov on the Internet. ,




Part D.

Contractor Name: Ppomont Constrackion + %L\p?\ N es, Ine .,

If the current entity and Entity OFT information for your business is incomplete or incorrect in AVS,
or if there is no information in AVS for your business, you must provide all of the following
information as it applies to your business affiliations. Please make as many copies of this page as you

require.
e Every officer (President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, etc.);
e All Directors;
e All persons performing a function similar to a Director;
o Every person or business that owns 10% or more of the voting stock in your business;
o " Every partner, if your business is a partnership;
e Every member and manager, if your business is a limited liability company; and
L]

reclamation project is being conducted.
N

Name Pt neara T Jenes
Address W5 Ualle gy UiewwDR .

cClendenin’, o, 5045
Ending Date:

Name f‘(\\ cwewne L E’chf‘\ \a
Address § (D \?)D{é Run Ra .
12 oo oL 25030

Name -Tcw\'\mu\ l.. I\zwheu

Any other person(s) who has the ability to determine the manner in which the AML

Position/Title Pressident™ g
Telephone # 304 54 G- 700Y |
] 50O % of Ownership Begin Date: Y -177 - & DO

Position/Title ) 1¢€. Pres A SUAVE
Telephone # 304 - HYB- HY LA
% of Ownership Begin Date:

Ending Date:

Position/Title, S Creday

Address |30 Dal\lRy Viewy DR, J
Clendenih LIV 2 S04
Begin Date:

Telephone # >0 U~ SY %’;5 &7 6]
% of Ownership
Ending Date:

Name 1o { bawa 3. 361‘165

Position/Title \ ¥ €. SHLTR

¢
Address \3), 5 Datey Diew DR, Telephone # % 59~ SY B3~/ 00
Qlendenin 0, DY S % of OwnershipBegin Date:
’ Ending Date:

PAPERWORK REDUCTION STATEMENT

The Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 U.S.C. 3501) requires us to inform you that: Federal Agencies may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is
not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB contml number. This information is necessary for all
successful bidders prior to the distribution of AML funds, and is required to cbtain a benefit.

Public reporting burden for this form is estimated to average 45 minutes per response, including time for reviewing instructions, gathering and maintaining
data, and completing and reviewing the form. Direct comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this form to the Information Collection
Clearance Officer, Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforeement, Room 210 S1B, Constitution Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20240.
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State of West Virginia
DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CONFORMANCE AFFIDAVIT
West Virginia Code §21-1D-5

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,

countYofF _(C.\n Ly , TO-WIT:

I,E)CL‘(‘\DGLTQ N. Jenes |, after being first duly sworn, depose and
state as follows:

1. I am an employee of oty Caredond tm%ciwoo\‘\eﬂmiand,
(Company Name) | '

2. I do hereby attest that Anymsnt Cranstenclion $90 pplies WX |
(Company Name) \ .

maintains a valid written drug free workplace policy and that such
policy is in compliance with West Virginia Code §21-1D-5.

The above statements are sworn to under the penalty of perjury.

TPemnmt Csnstraction %SU\PP\I@‘ lno.

<J (Company Name)

By:/%m\\v\\\‘(\ QQ snee )
Title: @)\Q Qc\ Aq,ﬂd 0

Date: Y -2 2 -N%

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this 27 day of /4fr~ L
Dafo-9009

N (Notary Public)

NCTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
JAMES W, KEARNS

HT 74, BOX 67

BUMONT, WY 25030

My Commission Expires May 10, 2009

THIS AFFIDAVIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH THE BID IN ORDER TO
COMPLY WITH WV CODE PROVISIONS. FAILURE TO INCLUDE THE

AFFIDAVIT WITH THE BID SHALL RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION OF
THE BID.

Jan 2009



STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA — ,
Purchasing Division : 020

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT

VENDOR OWING A DEBT TO THE STATE:

West Virginia Code §5A-3-10a provides that: No contract or renewal of any contract may be awarded by the
state or any of its political subdivisions to any vendor or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospective
vendor or a related party to the vendor or prospective vendor is a debtor and the debt owed is an amount
greater than one thousand dollars in the aggregate.

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT CONTRACTS & DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT:

If this is a solicitation for a public improvement construction contract, the vendor, by its signature below, affirms
that it has a written plan for a drug-free workplace policy in compliance with Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West
Virginia Code. The vendor must make said affirmation with its bid submission. Further, public improvement
construction contract may not be awarded to a vendor who does not have a written plan for a drug-free
workplace policy in compliance with Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code and who has not
submitted that plan to the appropriate confracting authority in timely fashion. For a vendor who is a
subcontractor, compliance with Section 5, Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code may take place
before their work on the public improvement is begun.

ANTITRUST:

in submitting a bid to any agency for the state of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is
accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign or transfer to the state of West Virginia all rights, title and interest
in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and
the state of West Virginia for price fixing and/or unreasonable restraints of trade relating to the particular
commodities or services purchased or acquired by the state of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made
and become effective at the time the purchasing agency tenders the initial payment to the bidder.

I certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm,
limited liability company, partnership or person or entity submitting a bid for the same materials, supplies,
equipment or services and is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud. | further certify that | am
authorized to sign the certification on behalf of the bidder or this bid.

LICENSING:

Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and
requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West Virginia
Secretary of State’s Office, the West Virginia Tax Department, West Virginia Insurance Commission, or any
other state agencies or political subdivision. Furthermore, the vendor must provide all necessary releases to
obtain information to enable the Director or spending unit to verify that the vendor is licensed and in good
standing with the above entities. '

CONFIDENTIALITY:

The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such personally
identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the
agency's policies, procedures and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Policies and
Information Security Accountability Requirements, set forth in http://www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/privacy/

noticeConfidentiality.pdf.
Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code §61-5-3), it is hereby certified that the vendor
affirms and acknowledges the information in this affidavit and is in compliance with the requirements as stated.

Vendor's Nam%mxm\'\r C i /S:Q\\\"i e S 3\\ th_@.gkkﬁl)&_) ‘ AV

Authorized Signature(\/_ AYOSNN LA . \ Jox st BN zDatL: b YH-22.-09
Purchasing Affidavit (Revised@1/01/09,




Agency DEP
REQ.P.O# 14591

BID BOND
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That we, the undersigned, _Bomont Construction & Supplies, Inc.
of 465 Valley View Drive Clendenin WYV 25045 , as Principal, and Western Surety Company
Of L.S. Steel Tower, 600 Grant Street, Suite 500, Pittsburgh, PA__ a corporation organized and existing under the taws of the State of _
South Dakota  with its principal office in the City of Sioux Falls . @s Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the State
of West Virginia, as Obligee, in the penal sum of _Five Percent ($.5% ) for the payment of which,

well and truly o be made, we jointly and severally bind ourselves, our heirs, administrators, executors, successors and assigns.

The Condition of the above obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted to the Purchasing Section of the

Department of Administration a certain bid or proposal, attached hereto and made a part hereof, to enter into a contract in writing for
DEP14591, Nellis (Blaylock) Portal in Boone County, according to plans and specifications.

NOW THEREFORE,

(a) If said bid shall be rejected, or

(b) I said bid shall be accepted and the Principal shall enter into a contract in accordance with the bid or proposal attached
hereto and shall furnish any other bonds and insurance required by the bid or proposal, and shall in all other respects perform the
agreement created by the acceptance of said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise this obligation shall remain in full
force and effect. itis expressly understood and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hereunder shall, in no event,
exceed the penal amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The Surety, for the value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said Surety and its boend shail be in no
way impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the Obligee may accept such bid, and said Surety does hereby
waive notice of any such extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, Principal and Surety have hereunto set their hands and seals, and such of them as are corporations
have caused their corporate seals to be affixed hereunte and these presents to be signed by their proper officers, this
20th  day of _April , 2009

Principal Corporate Seal Bomeont Construction & Supplies, Inc.
(Name of Principal)

President/'\))\,rz A 1 (‘L} r\}j-_‘

{Title)

Surety Corporate Seal - Western Surety Company

(Name of Surety)

A -in-F
Ross E. Jo'g:ion Attorney-in-Fact

IMPORTANT — Surety executing bonds must be licensed in West Virginia to transact surety in
and a power of attorney must be attached.

ance. Corporate seals must be affixed,



Western Surety Company

POWER OF ATTORNEY APPOINTING INDIVIDUAL ATTORNEY-IN-FACT

Know All Men By These Presents, That WESTERI\! SURETY COMPANY, a South Dakota corporation, is a duly organized and existing corporation
having its principal office in the City of Sioux Falls, and State of South Dakota, and that it does by virtue of the signature and seal hercin affixed hercby

make, constitute and appoint

Ross E Johnsorn, Beverly A Holstine, Kathryn K Arthur, Sheila Mc Cormick, Individually

of Charleston, WV, its true and Iawful Attomey(s)-in-Fact with full power and authority hereby conferred to sign, seal and execute for and on its behatf
bonds, undertakings and other obligatory instruments of similar nature

.

- In Unlimited Amounts -

and to bind it thereby as fully and to the same extent as if such instruments were signed by a duly anthorized officer of the corporation and all the acts of said
Attorney, pursuant to the authority hereby given, are hereby ratified and confirmed.

This Power of Attorney is made and exccutcd pursuant to and by authority of the By-Law printed on the reverse hereof, duly adopted, as indicated, by
the sharcholders of the corporation.

In Witness Whereof, WESTERijI SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be signed by its Senior \.fioe President and its corporate seal to
be hereto affixed on this 25th day of April, 2008. .
WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

! Bruflat, Senior Vice President

.

State of South Dakota 5
County of Minnehaha

On this 25th day of April, 2008, beforc me personally came Paul T. Bruflat, to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say: that he
resides in the City of Sioux Falls, State of South Dakota,; that he is the Senior Vice President of WESTERN SURETY COMPAINY described in and which
exccuted the above instrument; thet he knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed to the said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so
affixed pursyant to authority given by the Board of Directors of said corporation and that he signed his name thereto pursuant to like authority, and
acknowledges same to be the act and deed of said corporation.

My commission expires . $00e NErta iy dyinty by by ia g by iy by .
: D. KRELL :
November 30, 2012 @NWRY PUBLIC 22 2
s SOUTH DAKOTA ﬁ "-« fe
Fuhbnunbhanntnaasenhitny ¢

7 D, Krell, Nofry Pubic
CERTIFICATE

1, L. Nelson, Assistant Secretary of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY do hereby certify that the Power of Attomey hereinabove sct forth is still in
force, and further cestify that the By-Law of the corporation printed on the reverse hereof is still in force. In testimony whercof I have hereunto subscribed

my name and affixed the seal of the said corporation this 20th day of _April_2009 ,

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

L. Nelson, Assistant Secretary
Form F4280-09-06



Authorizing By-Law
. ADOPTED BY THE SHAREHOLDERS OF WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

Y

This Power of Attorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following By-Law duly adopted by the shareholders
of the Company,

. Secti;m 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attamey, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the
corporate name of the Company by the President, Secretary, and Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other
officers as the Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer
may appoint Attorneys in Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company.
The corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the
corporation. The signature of any such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile.



BrleS eet WORKERS COMPENSATION

INSURALSE
AND
400 Quarrier Street Charleston, WV 25301-2010 EMPLOYERS LIABILITY POLICY

INFORMATION PAGE WC 00 00 01 (A)

RENEWAL OF POLICY NUMBER: WC10017461-04
POLICY NUMBER: WC10017461-05

INSURER: BRICKSTREET MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

1. INSURED: PRODUCER:
BOMONT CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLIES MOUNTAIN STATE INSURANCE
INC _ AGENCY INC
PO BOX 9046 PO BOX 4428
BOMONT, WV 25030-0000 CHARLESTON, WV 25364

Insured is a(n) CORPORATION
Other work places and identification numbers are shown in the schedule(s) attached. ’
2. The policy period is from 10/26/2008 to 10/26/2009 12:01 A.M. at the insured’s mailing address.

3. A. WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE: Part One of the policy applies to the Workers
Compensation Law of the state(s) listed here:

WEST VIRGINIA

B. EMPLOYERS LIABILITY INSURANCE: Part Two of the policy applies to work in each state listed in item
3.A. The limits of our liability under Part Two are:

Bodily Injury by Accident: . $100,000 Each Accident
Bodily Injury by Disease: = $500,000 Policy Limit
Bodily Injury by Disease: ~ $100,000 Each Employee
C. OTHER STATES INSURANCE: Part Three of the policy applies to the states, if any, listed here:

See West Virginia Limited Other States Insurance Endorsement WC 99 03 05
D. This policy includes these endorsements and schedules:
SEE LIST OF ENDORSEMENTS - EXTENSION OF INFORMATION PAGE
4. The premium for this policy will be determined by our Manuals of Rules, Classifications, Rates and Rating Plans.

All required information is subject to verification and change by audit to be made in accordance with Part Five of
the Policy.

DATE OF ISSUE: 11/03/2008
ISSUING OFFICE: Charleston, WV
PRODUCER: MOUNTAIN STATE INSURANCE AGENCY INC



ACORD. CERTIF

Yeeooucen  (304) 7202000 FAX: (304)
Mountain State Insurance Agenoy
. 1206 Kanawha Blvd. E.

720—2002

1Chaxleston wWv_ 25301

ISURED

iBomont Constructien & Supplies Ino.
465 Valley View Drive

wv 25045

t of Administration
mahasug Division
2019 Washington 8t., East
P.0. Box 50130
c:harleston, wWwv 25305-0130

'ACORD 25 {2001/08)

“IMRAIE manen ana

GENERAL LIABRITY -1.;000; 000} -
X GRNERAL o ] ;100,00
A CLAIMS MADE m SPRZ26075204 5/19/2008|'5/19/2009 . s _—_5,000]
‘ i Ay - | 1;000,0001
] - AGGREGAT 1s. . 2,000,000 ’
mmmmmva* T - COMBIOE s . . 2,000,000
WU‘"—“" oMM SRALELMT |y 1,000,000}
| X | wov aamo . 00
A || At ownepauros BAP212766504 5/19/2008 | 5/19/2009 ' | popiLy mury .
|| scHEOULED AUTOS (Porperson)
| X} HIRED AUTOS SODILY NUURY s
| X | non-ownep AUTOS (Per actidens)
| PROPERTY DAMAGE s
GARAGE LIABILITY $
:‘Awmm -
EXCESSIUMBRELLA LIABLITY ‘ T 1,000,000}
E]ocom  [_] crausweoe : | apcaecate. ! 1,000;000}
; - . -
l DEDUCTIBLE | sep226075204 5/19/2008 | 5/19/2009 - s
-3 ; -
s LIABIITY , - ) . = Is 1,000,000}
OFFICERMEMBER EXGLUDED? BPP226075204 5/19/2008 | 5/19/2009 {ev £ oV 1,000,000
P : / £
. . s -1,000,000]
OTHER R .
1variticantion of COVEI&go
CERTIFICATE HOLDER _ __CANCELLATION. __ ‘

110 mmmmmmmmmmmmnﬁmm
mmwwmmmmmmmmwmmmm






